

From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250512 – EIR – Data Supplied

Date: 12 May 2026 16:03:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 13 April:

“I attach a copy of a page from your letter to me of the 2nd July 2021 and would refer you specifically to the first and third paragraphs.

DEFRA 12/24 counting methodology provides data which is used to trigger an environmental investigation into the impact of a discharge, and to identify cost beneficial solutions as part of WINEP.

Spill frequency and duration alone apparently does not provide sufficient information to determine full environmental impact and for this reason you were to carry out 158 (FOO) investigations during AMP7 and further ones during AMP8.

Have we yet reached the stage where an environmental investigation has been triggered into the impact of such discharges and identified cost beneficial solutions? If it has then please provide a copy of its findings.

In a river corridor effectively no more than 40 miles in length, over 50,000 houses are to be built by 2035. Many of these are in Hipperholme and Shelf whereas others are in the Bradford MDC district of Low Moor and all drain to Brighouse WTWs.

Has the "process" to which you refer been carried out in respect to those works and are you satisfied that they achieve compliance with its discharge permit."

Included with this email is the information you requested. We have provided a summary of the work undertaken in AMP7 and further work being undertaken in AMP8 to understand the impact of our discharges and where cost beneficial solutions have been identified and where work is progressing to meet the needs Storm Overflow Discharge Reduction Plan (SODRP) Targets as set out by Defra in 2022.

WINEP ID	Name	SOAFv1 Investigation Complete AMP7	Cost Beneficial Solution Identified Y/N	AMP8 Storm Overflow Planned Investment	Environment Act No Harm Investigation ongoing in AMP8	SOAFv2 Investigation Ongoing in AMP8
----------	------	---	---	---	---	---

YWS01768	ALEGER STREET/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS00742	ARMITAGE FOLD/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS02016	BAPTIST LANE/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01428	BARBER ROW/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS00972	BOG GREEN LANE/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01852	COLNE ROAD/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01765	CORN MILL/NO 2 CSO	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
YWS01305	CROW NEST BRIDGE/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01752	DALTON ICI NORTH/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01773	DARK LANE/NO 2 CSO	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
YWS01602	DODGEHOLME/CSO	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes
YWS01030	EASTWOOD/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS02074	FACTORY LANE/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01313	FIELDING STREET/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01403	GORDON TERRACE/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes

YWS00851	GRANGE MOOR/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	No
YWS01603	HEBBLE LANE/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01667	HECKMONDWIKE/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01902	HUDDERSFIELD RD 106/CSO	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
YWS00787	JOHNNY MOORES HILL/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01606	JUMPLES/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01541	KING EDWARD ST/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS00894	LEE LANE/STW	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01872	LEYMOOR ROAD/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01778	LONGLANDS ROAD/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS02169	LONGROYD MANCH ROAD/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS02178	LUMB CLOUGH/CSO	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
YWS01965	MILNSBRIDGE/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01873	MORLEY LANE/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS00877	MORRISONS CAR PARK/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes

YWS01567	MOUNT PELLON/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01775	NEW INN WEST STREET/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS00625	PADDOCK FOOT/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01164	PARK HILL FARM/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01495	POLE MOOR/CSO	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
YWS01804	PRINCESS BRIDGE/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS02174	QUEENS SQUARE/CSO	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
YWS00652	RAGLAN STREET/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01409	RAMSDEN MILL/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01750	SALEM CRICKET GROUND/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01914	SOMERSET ROAD/SCC (formerly DOG KENNEL BANK/CSO)	Yes	No	Yes	No	No
YWS00005	SOWERBY NEW ROAD/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01402	SPA MILLS BRIDGE ST/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS02158	SPRING WOOD/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes

YWS01734	STANDBRIDGE LANE/CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS00743	STOCKWELL HILL/CSO	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
YWS00897	SYKE LANE/CSO	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
YWS01764	THIRSTIN ROAD/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	No	Yes
YWS01769	THORNHILLS BECK LANE/CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS01753	WATERLOO ROAD/NO 2 CSO	Yes	No	No	Yes	Yes
YWS02122	WEST STREET/CSO	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Yes
YWS00153	WEST VALE/CSO	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes
YWS01207	WYKE BECK/CSO	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	No
YWS01756	WYKE OLD LANE/CSO	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Yes

"In a river corridor effectively no more than 40 miles in length, over 50,000 houses are to be built by 2035. Many of these are in Hipperholme and Shelf where as others are in the Bradford MDC district of Low Moor and all drain to Brighouse WTWs. Has the "process" to which you refer been carried out in respect to those works and are you satisfied that they achieve compliance with its discharge permit."

As per our letter in 2021 where growth and new developments are proposed, we have a process for assessing the impact upon the receiving WWTW. This process is applied regionally on a periodic basis based on population forecasts which incorporate local development plans. As a result, we prioritise investment where additional capacity is required. The process assesses the ability of the WWTW to achieve compliance with its discharge permit, as well as the impact upon the flows received, which are compared to the permitted Dry Weather Flow.

We assessed our sites for our PR24 submission and can confirm that no sites within the Calder Valley were promoted from AMP8 investment for growth related impacts. This information is reviewed frequently and as part of our Drainage and Wastewater Management Plan (DWMP) and will be updated to include any new proposed developments and the impact on the receiving WWTW.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk